
Ducharme, Seth (ODAG) 

From: OuCharme, Seth {OOAG) 

Sent : Friday, January 24, 2020 6:52 AM 

To: Brown, Angela M. {OOAG) 

Subject: Meeting on Monday late morning 

Can you set up a one hour meeting on Monday in the Margolis conference room with me, David 
Burns, Brandon Van Grack, John Crabb and Jocelyn Ballantine? 

Late morning would be good sometime after the Monday FBI meeting. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) 

From: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:29 PM 

To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) 

Subject: Fwd: NYT Working a SDNY Story 

FYI. 

Patrick Hovakimian..... 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG)" <bmgrove-s@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: October 11, 2019 at 6:22:45 PM EDT 
To: "Hovakimian, Patrick {OOAG)" <phovakimian4@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Lan, Iris (ODAG)" 

<ir lan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: NYT Working a SONY Story 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:21 PM 
To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) (b)(6) ; Hickey, Adam (NSD) (b)(6) 

Van Grack, Brandon {NSO} (b )( 6) ; Andrews, Kelli (NSD) 
(b)(6) ; Demers, John C. (NSD) (b )(6) Ducharme, 
Seth (OAG) <sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG) 
<bmgroves@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) ; Uoyd, Matt (PAO) 
<mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: NYT Working a SONY Story 

Team, I just got word that the NYT is working on a story out of the New York bureau that FARA 
violations are one of the potential crimes that SONY is looking at in an investigation into Rudy 
Giuliano. While it is possible that the story hits tonight, they may also hold it for Saturday night 
so it hits the Sunday shows. I think it depends on if theyget any wind others are also in 
possession of the same info. 

1\farc Raimondi 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Marc.raimondii'ausdoj.gov 
0 : 202-514-1153 
C: (b)(6) 
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O'Callaghan, Edw ard C. (ODAG) 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, June 7, 201-9 7:16 PM 

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. {O0AG); Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) 

Subject : Sidney Powell Letter 

Attachments: Sidney Powell Letter 6-6- 19.pdf 

(b) (5) 

Edward C. O'cailaghan 
Principa l Associate Deputy Attorney General 
(o) 202-514-2105 

(c ltWild 
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